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Nauto 

Date: August 13, 2019 

 
short-term confidentiality statement 

 

Our Nauto product Nauto 3 (FCC ID: 2AKJ5-N3) has obtained the FCC certificate on 6/26/2019. 

the short-term confidentiality agreement for certification is 45 days, and the product will be 

announced on the FCC official website on 8/10/2019. 

 

Due to product production and cargo transportation，product selection delayed by 180 days 

(2/7/2020)，it is hereby notified to the FCC. 

Therefore, the external photos/internal photos/user manual/test setup photos of the product will 

be re-held for short-term confidentiality. 

The product is currently in the state of being announced, and the adverse effects brought by this 

part are borne by our company. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:   2019-8-12.. 

City:  PaloAlto  .. 

Name: Phil Connolly  .. (2) 

Function:  ……On-Boarding Program Manager……………. 

Signature:   . 

 

 

 


